
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 26 February 2015 22:31
To: 'GL-BrentMCenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Cc: 'Sharon.Burns@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionFPN@met.pnn.police.uk' 

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell

Attachments: Simon_Cordell_Appeal_Willesden_Harrow_Crown_Court.pdf; Found Guilty again
26-01-2015.pdf
Dear Annabel Jereniah

I have just seen the Memorandum of Entry that the Crown Court has sent and on that it says there was a Disqualification until test passed.

But when we contacted the court, we were only told about 6 points and a fine for this case and this was also on the letter from the 
court.

If I knew a Disqualification until test passed when I filed my appeal on the 13/02/2015 I would have ticked this be suspended until 
appeal was heard.

Can you please look into this and see if the appeal could include the suspension of the Disqualification until the appeal is heard?

Please see attached document

Simon_Cordell_Appeal_Willesden_Harrow_Crown_Court Found Guilty again 26-01-2015

As you will see the letter Found Guilty again 26-01-2015 does not show any disqualification and this was confirmed by the court 
when we called that there were 6 points added and a fine.

Regards Lorraine Cordell
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